

## **Clerks Notes – April Meeting 08/04/2024**

### **Agenda Item 9d – AGAR**

I will be starting the end of year accounts asap.

At an initial look I believe we are below the threshold this year so can claim exemption from the full AGAR, I really hope so as if not we have been selected for an extra audit (We are emailing to advise that this smaller authority has been selected as part of the 5% selection to receive an intermediate audit.). Nothing to worry about as we are fully compliant just more work!

The next finance meeting is scheduled for 3<sup>rd</sup> June where we can see the completed AGAR with a view of signing it off in the meeting on the 10<sup>th</sup> June.

Please can we vote to appoint the same internal auditor as the past 2 years;

John Vanderwolfe

I believe his charge has increased to £60.

### **Agenda Item 26b – Wootton Field**

Joanna are you now on the committee, Hilary mentioned you may be? if not, we need to see about having a Wootton Councillor on there as we do own the land.